



**SAQIB  
ULLAH**

- saqibullah38@gmail.com
- 0315-9787226 / 0305-2039513
- Dab Naguman P/O Nahaqi  
Tehsil and District Peshawar

#### ▪ PROFESSIONALSKILLS

- Leadership Skills
- Pressure Management
- Work Load Management
- Problem Solving
- Creativity
- Technical Analysis
- Industrial Exposure
- Team Work

## CAREER OBJECTIVE

Gain experience and utilize my skills to the best of my abilities. To be earnest with my profession and achieve the heights of my field. I want to join those people who are Working for the betterment of humanity and changing this beautiful world with their knowledge and skills, and those who are sincere with their profession.

## PERSONAL PROFILE

Father's Name : Kiramat Ullah  
Marital Status : Single  
Nationality : Pakistani  
Known Languages : English • Urdu • Pashto  
CNIC No. : 17301-2683430-9  
Date of Birth : 13/12/1993  
Religion : Islam

## WORK EXPERIENCE

### **Muslim Hand International**

Teacher  
September 16th, 2016 - Currently Working

### **Muslim Hand Model School Haji Zai Camp, Peshawar**

Computer Operator  
2015 - 2016

## EDUCATION

**S.S.C**  
**BISE Peshawar**  
**484/1050 / 46%**  
**March 2009 - March 2011**

**Intermediate F.A**  
**Govt. College, Charsadda**  
**444/1100 / 44%**  
**October 2011 - October 2013**

**Bachelor of Arts**  
**University of Peshawar**  
**285/550 / 52%**  
**March 2017 - March 2019**

**Master of Islamiyat**  
**University Of Peshawar**  
**In Progress**

## TECHNICAL SKILLS

### DIT

25/10/2012 - 25/04/2013

6 Months / Government College of Management Sciences,  
Peshawar / Marks: 275/300 / 91%

## PERSONAL STRENGTHS

- Work with positive attitude to contribute to the healthy functioning of the Organization
- Strong Work Ethic
- Eager to learn and Accept new challenges
- Excellent Communication Skills
- Public dealing at ease.
- Expertness in individual as well as Team working.
- Social and Friendly manner
- Self-Confident and Great Patience
- Organized
- Punctual
- Works Effectively
- Ready to accept new Challenges

## REFERENCE

**Adequate References May Be Furnished If Desired! - ""**